Westchester County Cemetery Index

BEDFORD.

Name

Dates

Location

Notes

Bedford Hills Prison Cemetery
(Bedford Hills)

¢.1930 — mid 1970s

West side of the entrance road to the Taconic
Correctional Facility about 400 feet north of Harris
Road.

Bedford Union Cemetery
(Bedford Village)

1864 — Present

South side of Clinton Road about three-tenths of a
mile west of Cantitoe Street.

Buckbee Family Burial Ground
(Katonah)

1795 - 1886

Near the intersection of Nottingham Road and
Locksley Lane.

Holter Cemetery, Cemetery on
John Holmes Farm.

Buxton Cemetery

1788 - Present

Southeast corner of the intersection of Bedford
Center Road and Succabone Road.

Segamon Cemetery.

Cantitoe Cemetery 1817 - 1900 Wescott Cemetery, Whitman
Farm Cemetery.

Catholic Cemetery 1872 - 1912 North side of Alice Road about 400 feet west of its
intersection with Succabone Road (opposite the
driveway for Address #12); the graves are located
on the hilltop about 100 feet north of the street.

Chichester Cemetery 1838 — Present East side of Old Corner Road about 3/10 mile | Pound Ridge  Presbyterian
south of Pound Ridge Road.. Church Cemetery.

Clark Family Burial Ground 1752 - 1886 Formerly at the northwest corner of the | Removed to Bedford Union
intersection of Bedford Center Road and David’s | Cemetery (Lot 176) in 1904.

Hill Road.

Dickinson-Carhart Family Burial | 1843 — 1883 East side of Goldens Bridge Road about 50 feet | Carhart Cemetery.

Ground (Katonah) south of its intersection with Almar Lane.

Elliott Family Burial Ground 1813 — 1881 Formerly about 150 feet north of Croton Lake | Removed to the Bedford Union
Road just west of Boat Area #22 (which in turn is | Cemetery (Lot 94), the Buxton
located about one-and-a-quarter miles west of | Cemetery (Section C-12), and
Cherry Street and about one mile east of Haines | the Oakwood Cemetery about
Road). 1905.

Ferris Family Burial Ground 1789 — 1898 The cemetery is located in the Westmoreland

Sanctuary about 600 feet east of Old Post Road
(Rt. 22) just north of the North Castle border.
Access to the cemetery may be obtained by
contacting the Westmoreland Sanctuary.
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Green Family Burial Ground 1809 — 1968 On private property about 600 feet northwest of
the intersection of Cross River Road (Rt. 121) and
Honey Hollow Road.
Haight Family Burial Ground 1807 - 1818 Adjacent to the west side of Metro North Railroad
(Bedford Hills) right of way between #264 Adams Street and #225
Railroad Avenue.
Hait-Banks Family Burial Ground | c¢.1801 - 1898 The site is now underneath the Cross River | Removed to the Bedford Union
Reservoir. Cemetery (Lots 19, 175, 272, and
273) and the Ivandell Cemetery
in Somers about 1905.
Holmes Family Burial Ground 1821 — 1865 North side of Loop Road near Holmes Lane. Crissey-Holmes Family Yard.
Knowlton Family Burial Ground 1829 — 1881 South side of Guard Hill Road about 900 feet west
of its intersection with West Patent Road.
Lake Marie Cemetery 1834 - 1922 Situated atop the small hill at the southwest | Bedford Hills Cemetery, Yard
(Bedford Hills) corner of Haines Road and the entrance road to | Opposite Harlem R.R. Station.
Bedford Hills Memorial Park.
Lounsbery-Fountain Family Burial | 1778 — 1855 North side of Guard Hill Road between
Ground Darlington Road and Christopher Road.
Lyon Family Burial Ground | 1820-1907 On the property of the Harvey School near the ice
(Katonah) rink.
Miller Family Burial Ground 1804 - 1909 West side of Old Post Road (Rt.121) between
Upper Hook Road and Reynolds Lane.
Norman-Weil Family Cemetery 1936 — 1955 Next to the Lyon Family Burial Ground.
(Katonah)
Old Burying Ground 1681 - 1885 Northwest side of the Bedford Village Green at | Bates Hill Burying Ground, Hill
(Bedford Village) the intersection of Old Post Road (Rt. 22) and | Cemetery, Methodist Church
Pound Ridge Road (Rt. 172). Cemetery, Old Village Yard.
Old Lyon Burial Ground Pre-1840 Surrounded by private property atop a hill on the | Just a few small fieldstones.
east side of Greenwich Road just above the North
Castle border.
Owen-Raymond Family Burial | ¢.1750 — 1905 East side of McLain Street between South Bedford | Yard opposite Lorenzo
Ground Road and Barker Street (opposite Address #118). Semple’s.
Peck Family Burial Ground 1787 - 1819 On the south side of a stone wall that begins

about 200 feet west of the intersection of Hook
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Road and Barry Court. The burial ground itself is
about 200 feet west of Hook Road.

Saint Matthew’s Episcopal Church
Cemetery (Bedford Village)

1796 — Present

East side of Cantitoe Street (Rt.22) just north of its
intersection with Bedford Center Road.

Sands Family Burial Ground

¢.1803 — 1902

Formerly on the west side of the Seven Springs
Farm lane. The cemetery measured about 104" on
its north and south sides and 143" on its east and
west sides. The northeast corner of the cemetery
was located approximately 800" south of the
intersection of Oregon Road and the Seven
Springs Farm Lane.

Removed to the Oakwood
Cemetery (Plots 350, 679, 751,
and 768) in 1909.

Sarles Family Burial Ground

1834 - 1848

About 700 feet west of Sarles Street between
Linden Lane and Byram Lake Road. Surrounded

by private property.

Sherwood Family Burial Ground

1808 — 1855

About 700 feet west and 700 feet south of the
intersection of South Bedford Road (Rt. 172) and
Old Wagon Road. by private

property

Surrounded

Yard on Scribner Place.

St. John Family Burial Ground
(Bedford Hills)

1802 - 1833

Atop a small hill bounded by Harris Road to the
south, the Bedford Mews Condominiums to the
west, the entrance road for the Taconic
Correctional Facility to the east, and the Bedford
Hills Prison Cemetery to the north.

Travis Family Burial Ground

1785 - 1842

About 300 feet north and 325 feet east of the
Chestnut Ridge Road crossing of I-684.
Surrounded by private property.

Combs Farm Cemetery, Searles-
Travis Cemetery.

Travis Farm Burial Ground
(Katonah)

Pre-1855

Formerly located about 1,050 feet west and 625
feet north of the intersection of Woodsbridge
Road (Rt. 35) and Anderson Road.

Removed to the Bedford Union
Cemetery (Lot 47) in 1903.

Whitlockville Cemetery
(Katonah)

1855 - 1902

Formerly located near the southwest corner of
Anderson Road and Wood’s Bridge Road.

Removed to various cemeteries
between 1900 and 1905.

Williams Family Burial Ground

1811 - 1928

East side of Old Post Road (Rt.121) just south of
Pea Pond Road (adjacent to the driveway for
Address #1019).

A number of graves have been
removed to the Bedford Union
Cemetery (Lots 79, 85, 187, 220,
and 266).
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Zar Cemetery 1824 - 1915 Just to the east of the Residence House at the
entrance to the Westmoreland Sanctuary off of
Chestnut Ridge Road.
CORTLANDT.
Name Dates Location Notes
Assumption Cemetery 1893 — Present South side of Oregon Road about %2 mile east of | Roman Catholic; belongs to
(Van Cortlandtville) its intersection with Locust Avenue. Assumption Church in
Peekskill.
Bethel Methodist Church | 1781 — Present Northwest corner of the intersection of Old Post
Cemetery (Croton-on-Hudson) Road and Cleveland Drive.
Briggs Family Burial Ground c.1796 — 1810 In the backyard of 5 Ellen Court. Only one stone was still

standing in the 1990s.

Cedar Hill Cemetery
(Montrose)

¢.1800 — Present

West side of Route 9A between Lancaster Avenue
and Round Tree Lane (adjoins the Reformed
Church of Cortlandtown).

Chase Family Burial Ground 1849 - 1917 West side of the intersection of Watch Hill Road
(Rose Avenue) and Furnace Woods Road.
Cocks-Barlow  Family  Burial | 1853 - ¢.1910 Between the Croton Friends Meeting House | Removed at an unknown date to
Ground (Croton-on-Hudson) Cemetery and Maple Street. an unknown cemetery.
Croton Friends Meeting House | 1797 - 1896 Southeast side of Grand Street opposite Mount | Removed to a plot near the

Cemetery (Croton-on-Hudson) Airy Road and Church Street; northeast corner of  the
Amawalk Hill Cemetery in
Yorktown.
Cortlandt Town Cemetery 1921 — Present Adjacent to the east side of the Van Cortlandtville
(Van Cortlandtville) Baptist Church Cemetery.
First ~ Hebrew  Congregation | 1899 — Present Southeast corner of the intersection of Oregon
Cemetery (Van Cortlandtville) Road and Cortlandt Avenue (opposite Saint
Peter’s Episcopal Church Cemetery).
Groveville Methodist ~ Church | 1857 — 1940 West side of Croton Avenue about 650 feet | Ackerman Cemetery, Dixie
Cemetery northwest of its intersection with Baptist Church | Cemetery.
Road.
Hillside Cemetery 1856 — Present South side of Oregon Road about ¥ mile east of | Cortlandt Cemetery.
(Van Cortlandtville) its intersection with Locust Avenue.

Lent Family Burial Ground

c.1828 - 1917

East side of Lafayette Avenue about 300 feet south

Pleasantside Cemetery.
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of its intersection with Greenlawn Road.

Manor Cemetery
(Croton-on-Hudson)

1891 - 1907

Formerly at the intersection of South Riverside
Avenue (Rt. 9A) and Benedict Boulevard.

Failed attempt of the Van
Cortlandt family to start a
private cemetery. Very few

interments made.

Montrose Church Cemetery

1868 — Present

Northwest corner of the intersection of Sunset

Divine Love Episcopal Church

(Montrose) Road and Montrose Point Road. Cemetery, Sunset Cemetery.
Contact the Divine Love
Episcopal Church.

Saint Patrick’s Cemetery

1873 — Present

East side of Broadway about 800 feet north of its

Saint Mary’s Cemetery

(Buchanan) intersection with 16t Street.

Saint Patrick’s Churchyard 1846 - 1901 Southeast corner of the intersection of 11t Street

(Verplanck) and Highland Avenue.

Saint Peter's Episcopal Church | 1762 -  Semi- | Southeast corner of the intersection of Oregon | Van Cortlandtville Cemetery.
Cemetery (Van Cortlandtville) Active Road and Locust Avenue

Van Cortlandt Family Burial | 1766 — 1895 Formerly near the intersection of Benedict | Removed to the Hillside

Ground (Croton-on-Hudson)

Boulevard and Wayne Street.

Cemetery (members of the Van
Cortlandt family: Locust Block
Lots 83-85) and the Dale
Cemetery (members of the Van
Wyck family: Section 2, Lots 24-
32) in 1907.

Van Cortlandtville Baptist Church
Cemetery (Van Cortlandtville)

1772 — early 20™
century

Adjacent to the south side of Saint Peter’s
Episcopal Church Cemetery.

Verplanck Family Burial Ground
(Verplanck)

c.1766 — 1834

Formerly located on the east side of Westchester
Avenue between 4™ Street and 5t Street.

Removed to Saint George’s
Cemetery in Newburgh, NY
(Section 10, Lots 296, 297 and

298) in 1883.
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EASTCHESTER.

Name Dates Location Notes

Bronxville Cemetery 1852 — Present West side of Palumbo Place between Midland | Owned by the Reformed

(Bronxville) Avenue and Gramatan Avenue. Presbyterian Church of North
America (Covenanter Synod).
All burials before 1852 were
removed from a churchyard in
Manhattan.

Bronxville  Reformed  Church | 1850 — 1900 180 Pondfield Road (northwest corner of the

Burying Ground and Vault
(Bronxville)

intersection of Pondfield Road and Midland
Avenue). The churchyard was located on the
north side of the original church. When the
present church was constructed, the remains from
the churchyard were removed to a vault which is
located in front of the pulpit.

Holy Mount Cemetery

1882 — Present

At the end of Cemetery Lane, a street which is
located on the east side of California Road about
300 feet east from its intersection with White
Plains Road (Rt.22).

Roman Catholic; owned by the
Immaculate Conception Church.

Immaculate Conception Church | 1863 — 1882 Formerly at the site of the first Immaculate | All remains were moved to
Burying Ground Conception Church (opposite Tuckahoe Avenue | Holy Mount Cemetery.

at its intersection with Main Street), which is

presently occupied by the Eastchester Volunteer

Ambulance Corps.
Winter Hill Burying Ground Early 18" century | West side of White Plains Post Road (Rt. 22) in the | All remains were removed to

(Tuckahoe)

vicinity of its intersection with Winter Hill Road.

Saint Paul’s Church Cemetery in
Mount Vernon in 1908.
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GREENBURGH.
Name Dates Location Notes
Cooke Family Burial Ground 1811 - 1887. At the southwest corner of the property of Grace
(Hastings-on-Hudson) Episcopal Church (78 Main Street, Hastings-on-
Hudson).
County Alms House Cemetery | c.1827-1914 About where Exit 23 (Neperan Road / Old Saw | Removals may not have been

(1)

Mill River Road) branches off the Saw Mill River
Parkway just southwest of the South County
Trailway parking lot.

made—remains and markers

have been found by work crews.

County Alms House Cemetery
(2)

¢.1915 - ¢.1920

Near the dead end of Fairview Park Drive
between the South County Trailway and the Saw
Mill River.

Few (if any) burials were made
here because of the swampy
land.  The property is still
assessed as a cemetery.

Elmsford Reformed Church | 1793 - 1913 East side of the Saw Mill River Road (Rt. 9A)
Cemetery between Main Street (Tarrytown Road, Rt.119)
and Van Wart Street.
Ferncliff Cemetery 1903 — Present North side of Secor Road about ¥ mile east of its | Contains the only human
(Hartsdale) intersection with the Saw Mill River Road (Rt. 9A) | crematory in Westchester
and one mile west of its intersection with West | County.
Hartsdale Avenue (Rt. 100A).
Greenville  Reformed  Church | 1842 — 1997 Behind the small shopping center (590 Central
Cemetery (Edgemont) Park Avenue) at the northeast corner of Central
Park Avenue and Old Army Road.
Hartsdale = Canine  Cemetery | 1896 — Present West side of Central Park Avenue at its
(Hartsdale) intersection with Lawton Avenue.

Hermit’s Grave (Irvington)

1888

In the Irvington Woods about 6/10 mile east of the
intersection of Harriman Road and Fieldpoint
Drive.

Grave of well-known hermit
Johann Stolting (1810-1888).
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Holy Cross Cemetery

1916 — early 1980s

Formerly near the intersection of

Clarewood Drive and Berrybush Lane.

present

A cemetery for the Roman
Catholic  Franciscan
Removed to Resurrection
Cemetery in Staten Island in the
1980s.

Sisters.

Little White Church Cemetery
(Dobbs Ferry)

1801 - 1894

North side of Ashford Avenue about 80 yards east
of Storm Street.

Dobbs
Church Cemetery.

Ferry  Presbyterian

Mount Calvary Cemetery

1892 — Present

West side of Hillside Avenue about seven-tenths
of a mile south of its intersection with Virginia
Road.

Roman Catholic; owned by the
Church of Saint John the
Evangelist in White Plains.

Mount Hope Cemetery

1886 — Present

The cemetery entrances are located on the north
side of Jackson Avenue about 700 feet east of its
intersection with Saw Mill River Road and on the
east side of Saw Mill River Road about 500 feet
north of its intersection with Jackson Avenue.

Non-sectarian but has several
large plots owned by Jewish
organizations.

Saint  Joseph of Arimathea

1883 — Present

South side of Saw Mill River Road (Rt. 9A) about

The Worthington family crypt is

Episcopal Church Vaults & Burials 500 feet east of its intersection with Worthington | located inside the church

Road. building. A few burials are
located on the church grounds.

Saint Paul’s Methodist Church | 1812 -1937 Formerly on the south side of East Hartsdale | Removed to the Kensico

Cemetery (Hartsdale) Avenue about 350 feet east of its intersection with | Cemetery (Section 203) in
Central Park Avenue; the site of the cemetery is | Mount Pleasant in 1954.
presently occupied by 30 East Hartsdale Avenue.

Saint Paul’s Episcopal Mission | 1870 — 1900 South side of White House Road between Route | Only two tombstones are here,

Chapel Cemetery. 9A and Biltom Road. but there are 14 burials.

Sisters of Mercy Cemetery (Dobbs | 1964 — 1982 Formerly on the property now occupied by a | Roman Catholic; removed to the

Ferry)

housing development, The Landing at Dobbs
Ferry. The southwestern intersection of Landing
and Hudson Drives is located in the approximate
center of the cemetery site.

Gate of Heaven Cemetery
(southeast corner of Section 24)

in 1982.

Temple Israel Cemetery

1894 — Present

East side of Saw Mill River Road about three-
tenths of a mile north of its intersection with
Jackson Avenue.
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Westchester Hills Cemetery

1919 — Present

East side of the Saw Mill River Road (Rt.9A) about
half a mile north of its intersection with Jackson
Avenue.

Owned by the Stephen Wise
Free Synagogue in New York

City.

Zion Episcopal Church Burying | c.1833-1874 Formerly adjacent to the Zion Episcopal Church | Removed to an unknown
Ground (Dobbs Ferry) (55 Cedar Street, Dobbs Ferry). cemetery in 1874.
HARRISON.
Name Dates Location Notes
Anderson Family Burial Ground | 1762 -1938 Northeast corner of the intersection of Anderson
(Purchase) Hill Road and Century Ridge Road.
Burger-Purdy =~ Family  Burial | 1834 — 1908 East side of Harrison Avenue between Hyatt
Ground Avenue and Coakley Avenue.
Carpenter Family Burial Ground | 1829 — 1928 Southernmost of the two family plots which
(Purchase) adjoin the east side of the Purchase Friends
Meeting House Cemetery.
Haight Family Burial Ground 1819 - 1873 The remainder of the cemetery is located the
western end of a parking lot located on the north
side of Park Avenue between Harrison Avenue
and Purdy Avenue.
Halstead Family Burial Ground | ¢.1770 - 1960 Northernmost of the two family plots which
(Purchase) adjoin the east side of the Purchase Friends
Meeting House Cemetery.
Haviland Family Burial Ground 1826 — 1930 West side of Pleasant Ridge Road about one-tenth
of a mile north of its intersection with Woodlands
Road.
Manhattanville College Cemetery | 1951 - 1976 About 350 feet northeast of the President’s | Used by the Roman Catholic
(Purchase) Cottage on the Manhattanville College campus | Sisters of the Sacred Heart. A
(west side of Purchase Street about 1,500 feet | number of burials predate the
south of its intersection with Anderson Hill | cemetery’s founding.
Road).
Miller and Friends Cemetery 1802 — 1847 On the west side of an unnamed side road about | Lyon Miller Cemetery

350 feet east of the intersection of Grove Street
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and West Street.

Purchase Friends Meeting House
Cemetery (Purchase)

1727 — Present

Southeast corner of the intersection of Purchase
Street and Lake Street.

Purdy Family Burial Ground

1784 — 1907

Formerly located several hundred feet southeast
of the intersection of Union Avenue and West
Street.

Removed to the Greenwood
Union Cemetery (Section **) in

Rye in 1917.

Stony Hill Cemetery c.1780 - Unknown | South side of Buckhout Road adjacent to the

(Silver Lake) Harrison / North Castle border.

Thomas Family Burial Ground | 1779 —1934 Behind the Neuberger Museum of Art on the
(Purchase) Purchase College campus.

LEWISBORO.

Name Dates Location Notes
Avery Cemetery c.1790 — 1986 East side of School House Road in the Ward

(Cross River)

Pound Ridge Reservation (100 feet east and 350
feet south of the visitor center).

Beck Hill Cemetery 1805 — Present West side of Smith Ridge Road (Rt.123) just south | Owned and operated by the
(Vista) of its intersection with Elmwood Road. Town of Lewisboro.
Brady Family Burial Ground 1851 -1913 Formerly located between the Hermon Chapel | Removed to the Ivandell
(Goldens Bridge) Cemetery and Increase Miller Road. Cemetery (Lots 361 and 362) in
1913.
Cross River Cemetery 1777 - 1992 Both the Cross River and Reynolds cemeteries
(Cross River) may be accessed by a driveway located on the
south side of Route 35 about 150 feet west of
Cross Meadow Lane and 850 feet east of Route
121. The Cross River Cemetery is located on the
west side of the driveway, while the Reynolds
Cemetery is on the east side.
Fancher-Fitch ~ Family = Burial | 1856 — 1907 West side of East Street about 400 feet north of its
Ground (Vista) intersection with Briscoe Road.
Frost-Dickinson = Family Burial | 1856 — 1995 Formerly on the east side of the now-defunct | Removed to the Bedford Union

Ground (Goldens Bridge)

Schoolhouse Road about 600 feet south of its
intersection with Route 138.

Cemetery in Bedford (Lots 199
and 215), the Ivandell Cemetery
in Somers (Lot 389), and the

Amawalk Hill Cemetery in
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Yorktown in 1903.
Goldens Bridge Friends Meeting | 1798 — 1896 Formerly on the east side of the now-defunct | Mostly  removed to  the
House Cemetery Schoolhouse Road about 700 feet south of its | southwest corner of the
(Goldens Bridge) intersection with Route 138. Amawalk  Friends  Meeting

House Cemetery in 1903.
Halstead Family Burial Ground 1839 — 1894 South side of Waccabuc Road (Rt.138) about V4

mile east of its intersection with Sullivan Road.

Hermon Chapel Cemetery 1822 - 1893 Adjoins the Hermon Chapel site on Increase
(Goldens Bridge) Miller Road.
Hoyt Family Burial Ground 1814 - 1915 East side of Smith Ridge Road (Rt.123) south of its
(Vista) intersection with Glen Drive.
Keeler Family Burial Ground c.1770 - 1972 Northwest corner of the intersection of Old Post

(South Salem)

Road (Rt.35), Smith Ridge Road (Rt.123), and
Peaceable Street.

Mead Family Burial Ground
(South Salem)

1794 — Present

West side of Mead Street about 500 feet north of
its intersection with Old Post Road (Rt.35).

Northrop-Caldwell Family Burial
Ground (Vista)

Pre-1808 — 1865

The cemetery is located on the east side of Smith
Ridge Road (Rt. 123) about 250 feet south of its
intersection with Colonel Ferris Road. The
graveyard is about 125 feet east of the street.

Reynolds Cemetery
(Cross River)

1884 — Present

Both the Cross River and Reynolds cemeteries
may be accessed by a driveway located on the
south side of Route 35 about 150 feet west of
Cross Meadow Lane and 850 feet east of Route
121. The Cross River Cemetery is located on the
west side of the driveway, while the Reynolds
Cemetery is on the east side.

Owned and operated by the
Town of Lewisboro.

South Salem Cemetery
(South Salem)

1856 — Present

West side of Spring Street between Old Post Road
(Rt.35) and Main Street.

South Salem Presbyterian Church | 1755 - 1925 North side of Spring Street between Main Street
Cemetery (South Salem) and Lake Shore Drive.
Todd Family Burial Ground 1797 - 1910 The cemetery is surrounded by private property
on the old Todd estate on Todd Road.
Wilson Family Burial Ground 1806 — 1879 Removed to the Ivandell
Cemetery (Lot 394) on
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December 23, 1902.

Wood Family Burial Ground

c.1718 - Unknown

The cemetery is located at the northwest corner of
the intersection of Kitchawan and Grandview

roads.
Wood-Dean Family Burial Ground | 1857 — 1904 150 feet east of Old Church Lane just south of the
driveway for address #67 (about 6/10 mile south
of Kitchawan Road). The cemetery is surrounded
by private property and is not accessible to the
public.
MAMARONECK.
Name Dates Location Notes
Budd Family Burial Ground 1755 - 1813 At the southwest corner of the Town cemetery. Cemetery behind Kindergarten,
(Mamaroneck Village) Old Town of Mamaroneck
Cemetery.
Delancey Family Burial Ground 1806 — 1905 South side of Palmer Avenue between Delancey
(Mamaroneck Village) Avenue and Heathcote Avenue.
Disbrow Family Burial Ground c.1811 - 1877 East side of Rockland Avenue between Munro
(Mamaroneck Village) Avenue and Cortland Avenue.
Florence-Powell ~Family Burial | 1808 — 1883 Accessed by the Fulton Road entranceway to the
Ground Mamaroneck High School. It is on the right side
(Mamaroneck Village) of the driveway about 200 feet from Fulton Road.
Gedney Family Burial Ground | 1722 - 1942 East side of Mamaroneck Avenue about 300 feet
(Eleazar) north of its intersection with North Barry Avenue.
(Mamaroneck Village) The cemetery is located inside the northbound
exit ramp from 1-95.
Hadden Family Burial Ground 1761 - 1856 Prior to the construction of the New England | Dingee Cemetery, Donaldson

(Mamaroneck Village)

Thruway, Barry Avenue continued straight until
it reached Mamaroneck Avenue; the Hadden
Family Burial Ground was located on the north
side of this eradicated portion of Barry Avenue
about 85 feet east of Mamaroneck Avenue. The

Cemetery.  Removed to an
unknown cemetery (probably

Greenwood Union in Rye).
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site of the cemetery is located beneath the
Thruway near where the northbound exit ramp
for Mamaroneck Avenue leaves the highway.

Mamaroneck Methodist Church | 1830 - 1861 Formerly at the northeast corner of the | Removed to the Greenwood
Cemetery intersection of Prospect and Mount Pleasant | Union Cemetery (a plot in the
(Mamaroneck Village) Avenues. Beechmont Acre section about
40 yards south of the
maintenance building) in 1900.
Mamaroneck Quaker Cemetery c.1735 - 1805 North side of Boston Post Road about 125 yards | Howell Cemetery.
(Larchmont) west of Larchmont Avenue.
Nelson Family Burial Ground c.1738 Formerly located north of the site of the | Although the cemetery no
(Mamaroneck Village) Polycarpus Nelson House (west side of Fenimore | longer exists, the tombstone of
Road between Boston Post Road and Cortlandt | Polycarpus Nelson is located in
Avenue). the Rhinebeck Cemetery in
Dutchess County, New York
(Section A, Lots 448 and 449).
Palmer, Bloomer & Haight Burial | ¢.1802 - 1917 North side of Cooper Lane between Weaver Street | Palmer Cemetery.
Ground (Larchmont) and Mardon Road.
Richbell Cemetery c.1682 - 1827 Near the southeast corner of Harbor Island Park | John Richbell Burial Ground,
(Mamaroneck Village) about 600 feet west of the intersection of | Mott  Cemetery,  Richbell-
Rushmore Avenue and Claflin Avenue and 150 | Williams Cemetery.
feet north of Rushmore Avenue.
Town of Mamaroneck Cemetery 1829 — 1857 West side of Mount Pleasant Avenue between | Cemetery behind Kindergarten,
(Mamaroneck Village) Mamaroneck Avenue and Stanley Avenue. Old Town of Mamaroneck
Cemetery.
MOUNT KISCO.
Name Dates Location Notes
Charlick Family Burial Ground 1798 — 1849 On the south side of the property at 272 North | Charick Cemetery, Cemetery on
Bedford Road; it may be accessed through a gate | Ashbel Green Place.

at the south end of the building’s parking lot. The
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entrance to the parking lot is on the east side of
North Bedford Road (Rt. 117) about one-fifth of a
mile north of its intersection with Guard Hill
Road.

Mount Kisco Methodist Church
Cemetery

1854 — 1940

Adjacent to the west side of Saint George’s and
Saint Mark’s Episcopal Church Cemetery

Oakwood Cemetery

1872 — Present

East side of Lexington Avenue opposite its
intersection with Moore Avenue.

Known as Locust Hill Cemetery
from 1872 to 1883.

Saint Francis Cemetery

1908 — Present

West side of Lexington Avenue opposite its
intersection with Smith Avenue. Saint Francis
Cemetery adjoins the

Oakwood Cemetery.

northern border of

Saint George’s and Saint Mark’s | 1773 - 1909 Southwest corner of the intersection of Main

Episcopal Church Cemetery Street (Rt.117) and Saint Mark’s Place.

MOUNT PLEASANT.

Name Dates Location Notes

All Souls Cemetery 1882 — Present Southeast corner of the intersection of Marble | Roman Catholicc. Owned by

(Pleasantville) Avenue and Sunnyside Avenue. Holy Innocents Church,
Pleasantville.

Banks Cemetery
(Pleasantville)

1863 — Present

East side of Broadway about 350 feet south of its
intersection with Church Street.

Beekman Family Burial Ground
(Sleepy Hollow)

1837 — Present

Southernmost portion of the Sleepy Hollow
Cemetery.

Fairlawn Cemetery
(Valhalla)

1900 - 1917

Formerly located in the northern portion of the
present Gate of Heaven Cemetery.

Closed in 1917 and sold to Gate
of Heaven Cemetery; all non-
Catholic burials were removed
to the Kensico Cemetery.

Gate of Heaven Cemetery
(Valhalla)

1917 — Present

Two entrances; one is on the east side of
Bradhurst Avenue (Rt.100) about 300 feet north of
Lakeview Avenue, while the other (which is
closer to the cemetery office) is at the West
Stevens Avenue exit on the Taconic State

Parkway.

Roman Catholic.

Hawthorne Reformed Church

1818 — Present

West side of Broadway about 500 feet northeast of

Unionville Graveyard,
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Cemetery (Hawthorne)

the Taconic Parkway overpass.

Unionville Reformed Church

Cemetery.

Kensico Cemetery
(Valhalla)

1889 — Present

South side of Lakeview Avenue between the
Taconic State Parkway and Bradhurst Avenue;
accessed by entrances on Grasslands Road,
Commerce Street, and Lakeview Avenue.

Kensington Cemetery

1902 - 1906

Formerly located between the Fairlawn and

Acquired by the Kensico

(Valhalla) Kensico cemeteries. Cemetery in 1906.
Mount Eden Cemetery 1928 — Present East side of Commerce Street about two-fifths of a | Jewish.
(Hawthorne) mile south of its intersection with West Stevens

Avenue.

Mount Pleasant Cemetery
(Hawthorne)

1899 — Present

The main entrance to the cemetery is located on
the east side of Commerce Street about 800 feet
south of its intersection with Stevens Avenue.

Jewish and Chinese.

Old Dutch Burying Ground
(Sleepy Hollow)

¢.1650 — Present

Accessed through a gate on the east side of North
Broadway (Rt.9) opposite Bellwood Avenue.

Old Dutch Church Cemetery.

Palmer Family Burial Ground
(Pleasantville)

1841 — Present

South side of Church Street about 300 feet east of
its intersection with Broadway.

Pleasantville Methodist Church | 1811 - 1985. West side of Broadway just south of Church

Cemetery (Pleasantville) Street.

Potter’s Field 1927 - 1971 About 500 feet north of Dana Road and 900 feet

(Valhalla) east of the Saw Mill River Road (Rt.9A).

Rockefeller Family Cemetery 1938 — Present The entrance to the cemetery is located on the east | Closed to the public.
(Sleepy Hollow) side of North Broadway (Rt. 9) about 900 feet

south of Phelps Lane.

Rosary Hill Burial Ground 1905 - 1942 The entrance to the Rosary Hill complex is located | Contains a few burials of

(Hawthorne) at the intersection of Union Avenue and Linda | members of the Roman Catholic
Avenue. The burial plot is located just east of the | Dominican Sisters of the Sick
exit next to the Stations of the Cross and the large | Poor.
stone grotto.

Saint Joseph’s Normal College | 1910 - 1928 Formerly on the Saint Joseph’s Normal College | Removed to Barrytown, New

Cemetery campus, which is now part of the Rockefeller | York, when the Rockefellers
(Pocantico Hills) Estate. acquired the campus in 1928.
Sharon Gardens 1953 — Present North side of Lakeview Avenue. Jewish; shares the office of the
(Valhalla) Kensico Cemetery.
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Sleepy Hollow Cemetery
(Sleepy Hollow)

1849 — Present

East side of Broadway to the north of the Old
Dutch Burying Ground.

Known as the Tarrytown
Cemetery from 1849 to 1865.

Stephens Family Burial Ground 1813 - 1824 The site of the Stephens Family Burial Ground is | Removed to the Kensico

(Valhalla) now occupied by Section 4 of the Gate of Heaven | Cemetery (Section 168) in 1915.
Cemetery.

MOUNT VERNON.

Name Dates Location Notes

New  York Infant Asylum | 1878 - 1902 The New York Infant Asylum was located on the

Cemetery east side of Columbus Avenue (Rt. 22) between

California Road and the Mount

Vernon/Eastchester border.

Saint Paul’s Church Cemetery

¢.1693 — Present

South side of South Columbus Avenue between
South Fulton Avenue and South 3t Street.

A National Historic Site. Also
contains the City of Mount
Vernon’s public cemetery.

NEW CASTLE.
Name Dates Location Notes
Brady-Allen Family Burial | 1815 -1892 North side of Quaker Street (Rt.120) between | Orser Cemetery. The graves of
Ground Hardscrabble Road and Suzanne Lane. the Allen Family were removed
(Millwood) to the Fair Ridge Cemetery
(Section 3, Lots 319 and 320) in
1898/99.
Chappaqua  Friends  Meeting | 1747 — Present West side of Quaker Street between Marcourt | Also contains plots that were
House Cemetery Drive and the Crows Nest. purchased separately by the
(Chappaqua) Cox, Thorn and Secor families.
Clendenin Family Plot 1906 - 1997 Behind the Church of Saint Mary the Virgin (east
(Chappaqua) side of Greeley Avenue between Woodburn Road
and Washington Avenue).
Croton Valley Friends Cemetery 1806 — 1902 The site of the cemetery is now beneath the | Burr Cemetery; Croton Lake

Croton Reservoir.

Cemetery. The wunclaimed
remains and tombstones in the
Croton Valley Friends Cemetery
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were removed to the Fair Ridge
Cemetery in 1903.

Fair Ridge Cemetery
(Chappaqua)

1867 — Present

West side of Quaker Street (Rt.120) between
Roaring Brook Road and Marcourt Drive.

Heady Family Burial Ground

1816 — 1873

On the east side of Spring Valley Road about 600
yards north of its intersection with Allapartus

Road; accessed by a right of way located between
#101 and #109 Spring Valley Road.

Maryknoll ~ Sisters of  Saint

Dominic Cemetery

1953 — Present

At the northwest corner of the grounds of the
Maryknoll Mother House, which is located on the
east side of Pines Bridge Road about 900 feet
north of its intersection with Brookside Lane.

Merritt Family Burial Ground

Late 18" / early

On a farm on the west side of Sarles Street

19th century between Westwood Drive and Byram Lake Road.

The exact location of the cemetery is unknown

Ryder Family Burial Ground 1808 — 1874 Located on the south side of the guest entrance for
the Maryknoll Mother House (east side of Pines
Bridge Road about 900 feet north of its
intersection with Brookside Lane).

Sarles-Archer = Family  Burial | 1796 — 1908 The cemetery is located on the property of #442

Ground Armonk Road (Rt. 128) and may be accessed by
the driveway for this address, which is located on
the east side of Route 128 about 200 feet south of
its intersection with Roseholm Place.

Tompkins Family Burial Ground c.1797 — 1898 In the southwestern portion of the Hudson Hills

(Millwood) Golf Course (#400 Croton Dam Road).

Wright Family Burial Ground Pre-1851 In the front yard of #416 Bedford Road between

(Chappaqua) the house and the street.

Wright-Barnum  Family Burial | ¢.1820 — 1942 West side of Bedford Road about on-fifth of a mile

Ground south of its intersection with Roaring Brook Road.

(Chappaqua) It is best accessed by walking east through the
Horace Greeley High School athletic fields.

NEW ROCHELLE.
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Name

Dates

Location

Notes

Allaire Family Burial Ground

c.1823 - 1943

Formerly where I-95 passes behind the Odell
Place Apartments.

Removed to the  Trinity
Episcopal Church Cemetery in

September 1956.

Beechwood Cemetery

1854 — Present

Western end of Beechwood Avenue.

Carpenter Cemetery 1838 — 1905 North side of Stratton Road between the driveway
for the Saint Nersess Armenian Seminary and the
Iona Prep athletic fields (about 4/10 mile east of
Wilmot Road).
Christ Methodist Church | 1794 - mid-20t | Adjoins the south side of the old Young Israel of | First Methodist Church
Cemetery century New Rochelle Synagogue building (1228 North | Cemetery.
(Wykagyl) Avenue, west side of the road about 150 yards
north of Disbrow Lane).
Coutant Cemetery 1776 — Present Southeast corner of the intersection of Eastchester
Road and Webster Avenue.
Davids Island Cemetery 1862 — 1887 Formerly on the northern portion of Davids | Removed to Cypress Hill
Island. National Cemetery (Section 2) in
Brooklyn in 1887.
DeVeau Family Burial Ground c.1774 — pre-1819 | The following points comprised the corners of the | Destroyed in the late 19t
rectangular-shaped DeVeau farm: northwest | century.

corner, Saint John's Episcopal Church on Wilmot
Road; northeast corner, a point on Van Etten
Boulevard about 500 feet east of its intersection
with Carol Lane; southeast corner, a point about
250 feet west of the intersection of Lovell Road
and Mildred Parkway; southeast corner, a point in
Ward Acres about 900 feet east of the southern
intersection of Robert Drive and Saldo Circle.

Flandreau Family Burial Ground

1800 — 1892

West side of Chester Place about 150 feet south of
Moran Place (adjoining the Mamaroneck / New
Rochelle border to the north and #44 Chester
Place to the south and west).

Harrison Family Tomb

Mid-to-late 1800s

Located within Five Islands Park on the south
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side of Round Island (between Oakwood Island
and Harrison Island).

Holy Sepulchre Cemetery

1887 — Present

North side of Kings Highway between Highland

Roman Catholic; owned by the

Avenue and Ancon Avenue. Church  of the  Blessed
Sacrament.
Huguenot Burying Ground c.1690 - 1919 Formerly at the southwest corner of the | Removed to the north side of
intersection of Union Avenue and Division Street. | the Trinity Episcopal Church
Cemetery in September 1956.
Lispenard Family Burial Ground | Pre-1819 The exact site of the Lispenard Family Burial | Apparently destroyed about
Ground has been lost. It appears, however, that | 1960.
the cemetery was located in the vicinity of
Kensington Oval near its intersection with
Windsor Oval.
New Rochelle Presbyterian | c.1815 - c.1860 Between 1815 and 1926, the New Rochelle | Removed before 1860.
Church Cemetery Presbyterian Church was located on the triangular
piece of land east of the intersection of Huguenot
Street and Main Street and west of Maple Avenue.
The cemetery was apparently located behind the
church.
Old Catholic Cemetery 1845 — Unknown | Behind a series of small apartments on the west
side of Drake Avenue immediately south of its
intersection with St. Joseph Street.
Pugsley Family Burial Ground c.1789 — pre-1860 | On the east side of North Avenue about 300 feet | Destroyed about 1900.
north of its intersection with Beechmont Drive.
Robinson Family Burial Ground 1894 — Present Adjoins the east side of the Coutant Cemetery
Saint John’s Methodist Church | 1811 -1910 The church and cemetery were formerly located at | Removed to  the  Christ
Cemetery the northeast corner of the intersection of LeCount | Methodist Church Cemetery in
Place and Main Street. July 1965.
Saint Joseph’s Cemetery c.1861 — 1943 South side of the dead end of St. Joseph Street.
Seacord Family Burial Ground 1794 - 1896 Formerly at the northeast corner of the old Young | Removed to  the  Christ

(Wykagyl)

Israel of New Rochelle synagogue.

Methodist Church Cemetery in
2004.

Shute Family Burial Ground

Pre-1803 - 1835

Formerly at the southwest corner of the
intersection of North Avenue and Chauncey

Avenue.

Removed to the Beechwood
Cemetery (Section 24, about 15
yards in front of the railroad
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fence) on October 25, 1886

Thomas Paine Burial Plot

1809

Formerly at the southeast corner of the

intersection of North and Paine Avenues.

Thomas Paine’s remains were
stolen in 1819.

Trinity Episcopal Church | 1808 — Present 311 Huguenot Street (northwest corner of the
Cemetery intersection of Huguenot and Division streets).
Trinity Episcopal Church African | Pre-1824 Presently occupied by 733 Pelham Road (north
Cemetery side of Pelham Road about 1,000 feet east of its
intersection with Pelhamdale Avenue). Although
the cemetery has been built over, the boundaries
of the lot (A) have remained intact to the present
day.
NORTH CASTLE.
Name Dates Location Notes
Armonk  Methodist ~ Church | 1789 - 1851 Northwest corner of the intersection of School
Cemetery (Armonk) Street and Cox Avenue.
Briggs-Hunt Family Burial | 1829 - 1862 Located in an area bounded by Wago Avenue,
Ground (Armonk) Old Mount Kisco Road and Sunrise Place.
Carpenter-Rundle Family Burial | 1746 - 1919 Southeast corner of the intersection of Evergreen
Ground (Armonk) Row and North Lane.
Cox Family Burial Ground 1844 - 1939 Adjoins the west side of the Armonk Methodist
(Armonk) Church Cemetery.
Fisher Family Burial Ground 1857 — 1881 East side of North Broadway between Palmer
(North White Plains) Avenue and Reservoir Road.
Kensico Methodist Church | ¢.1835 -¢.1910 The site of the cemetery is located beneath the | Removed to an unknown
Cemetery Kensico Reservoir northwest of the present | location.
intersection of Route 22 and Orchard Drive.
Lyon Family Burial Ground c.1775-1879 South side of Route 22 between Baldwin Road | A few graves have been

and Chestnut Ridge Road

removed to the Long Ridge
Cemetery in Connecticut.

Mianus Burial Ground

Late 18t century /
early 19t century

On the grounds of the Mianus River Gorge
Preserve.

Middle Patent Rural Cemetery
(Banksville)

c.1743 — Present

The entrance to the cemetery is on the south side
of Middle Patent Road about 200 feet west of its
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intersection with the Bedford Banksville Road.

North Castle Quaker Cemetery c.1771 - 1901 The entrance to the North Castle Quaker

(Armonk) Cemetery is located about 400 feet southeast of
the intersection of Byram Lake Road and Perry
Court.

Quinby Cemetery 1747 — c.1872 The cemetery is located along in Wampus Pond

(Armonk) Park along the southern shore of Wampus Pond.

It may be accessed by walking through the woods
from Wampus Lake Drive.

Saint Stephen’s Episcopal Church
Cemetery (Armonk)

1843 — Present

Northwest corner of the intersection of Maple
Avenue and Bedford Road.

Smith Family Burial Ground 1811 - 1994 About 200 feet east of Whippoorwill Road and

(Armonk) about 450 south of the intersection of
Whippoorwill Road and Meadow Hill Place.

Townsend Family Burial Ground | 1830 — 1855 Surrounded by private property north of Orchard

(Armonk) Drive in Armonk.

Tripp Family Burial Ground 1815 -1876 Adjoins the east side of the North Castle Quaker

(Armonk) Cemetery.

NORTH SALEM.

Name Dates Location Notes

Cat Ridge Baptist Church Cemetery 1803 — 1889 West side of Cat Ridge Road about halfway between

Mills Road and Bogtown Road.

June Road Cemetery

1760 — Present

West side of June Road just north of its intersection
with Titicus Road.

Mills Road Cemetery

c.1755 - 1883

The original location of the Mills Road Cemetery now
lies underneath the Titicus Reservoir. In 1890 the
cemetery was relocated to a new plot on the south side
of Mills Road about 1,000 feet west of its intersection
with Bogtown Road.

North Salem Public Cemetery

1982 — Present

East side of Peach Lake Road (Rt.121) just north of its
intersection with Dingle Ridge Road.

Peach Lake Cemetery 1814 — 1905 East side of Peach Lake Road (Rt.121) opposite its
intersection with Vail Boulevard.
Peach Pond Friends Meeting House c. 1763 - 1930 East side of Peach Lake Road (Rt.121) just north of its | Sold to the Town of North Salem in

Created by Patrick Raftery for the Westchester County Historical Society and Westchester County Archives, ©2009




Westchester County Cemetery Index

intersection with Dingle Ridge Road.

1981 to become the North Salem
Public Cemetery.

Saint Joseph’s Roman Catholic Church | 1845 - 1893 South side of Route 22 opposite Sun Valley Heights | Removed to  Saint Joseph's

Cemetery Drive and adjacent to the east side of the right of way of | Cemetery in Somers (along the

(Croton Falls) the Metro North Railroad’s Harlem Line. stone wall bordering the west side
of the burial ground) in 1903.

OSSINING.

Name Dates Location Notes

Boorman Family Burial Ground 1864 - 1912 Adjoins the northwest corner of the Sparta

(Ossining Village) Cemetery.

Congregation Sons of Israel | 1908 — Present West side of Havell Street about 100 yards south

Cemetery (Ossining Village)

of the Dale Cemetery’s southern gate.

Dale Cemetery
(Ossining Village)

1851 — Present

The main entrance to the cemetery is located on
the east side of Havell Street about 2/5 of a mile
northeast of Route 9. An additional entrance is
located at the dead end of Marble Place.

First Baptist Church Cemetery 1815 - 1869 Formerly adjacent to the east side of the First | Removed to Dale Cemetery
(Ossining Village) Baptist Church (1 Church Street). (Section R) in 1869.
Hunter’s Burying Ground c.1802 — 1869 Formerly on the west side of State Street between | Removed to Dale Cemetery in

(Ossining Village)

Academy Place and Saint Paul’s Place opposite
the present State Street fire station.

1869. The majority of the re-
interred graves are located in
Section R, while the bodies of
the Hunter family were reburied
in Section E Lot 1.

Mariandale Cemetery

1956 — Present

The entrance to Mariandale is located on the west

Dominican Sisters of Hope

(Ossining Village) side of North Highland Avenue (Rt. 9) between | Cemetery, Dominican Sisters of
Eagle Bay Drive and Audubon Drive. The | the Sick Poor Cemetery.
cemetery overlooks the Hudson River near the
northwest corner of the Mariandale campus.

Mary Immaculate School | 1922 - 1982 The northern portion of the Mary Immaculate | Removed to an unknown

Cemetery School property is now occupied by Saint | location in 1982.

(Ossining Village) Augustine’s Roman Catholic Church and School,

while the southern portion is presently occupied
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by Mystic Pointe Condominiums. The cemetery
was located on the heights above the Hudson
River, just south of the northern boundary line of
the village of Ossining.

Maryknoll Cemetery

1919 — Present

The Maryknoll seminary building is located on
the west side of Pines Bridge Road, opposite its
intersection with Brookside Lane. The cemetery is
adjacent to the west side of the parking lot for the
seminary building.

McCord Family Burial Ground

1774 — 1852

The precise original location of this cemetery is
unknown. However, it was located somewhere
on the McCord farm, which was bounded roughly
by present-day Route 9A, Pine Avenue and
Hawkes Avenue

Removed to Dale Cemetery
(Section B Lots 11-14) in 1852.

Saint Augustine’s Cemetery

1862 — Present

West side of Hawkes Avenue, about 850 feet
south of its interchange with Route 9A.

Roman Catholic.

Sing Sing Prison Cemetery
(Ossining Village)

c.1826 — 1940s

Formerly located on the west side of Hunter Street
at its intersection with the road that leads around
the outside of the Sing Sing Prison.

Removed in the 1940s.

Sparta Cemetery

1764 — Present

East side of Revolutionary Road about 600 feet

Now owned by the Ossining

(Ossining Village) north of its intersection with South Highland | Historical Society.
Avenue (Route 9).

PEEKSKILL.

Name Dates Location Notes

Church on the Hill Cemetery c.1790 — 1855 Formerly on the grounds of present-day #930 | Removed primarily to the
Diven Street. Hillside Cemetery in 1866.

First Methodist Church Cemetery | c.1821 - 1898 The First Methodist Church property was located | Removed to the Hillside

on the south side of South Street between Depew

Street and Nelson Avenue. The church was

Cemetery (Cortlandt Block Lot
51) in 1899.
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located at the northeast portion of this property,
while the cemetery was located on the east and
south sides of the building.

Franciscan Sisters Cemetery

1870 — 1938 and
1966 — Present

The Old Cemetery Plot is located about 530 feet
west of the intersection of South Street and
Riverbend Drive.
located on the south side of Requa Street at its
intersection with Railroad Avenue.

The New Cemetery Plot is

Mount Saint Florence Cemetery

¢.1904 — Present

East side of Chapel Hill Drive at its intersection
with Roma Orchard Road.

Peekskill Hicksite Friends Meeting | 1811 — 1887 The Meeting House lot where the cemetery was | Removed to the Amawalk
House Burying Ground located was on the south side of South Street | Friends Meeting House
between Washington Street and Smith Street. Cemetery in Yorktown in 1887.
Peekskill ~ Orthodox  Friends | 1857 — 1888 The Peekskill Orthodox Friends Meeting House | Removed to the Amawalk
Meeting House Burying Ground was formerly located at the northwest corner of | Friends Meeting House
the intersection of Crompond Road and Elizabeth | Cemetery in Yorktown in 1888.
Street.
Peekskill ~Presbyterian Church | 1799 — 1890 705 South Street (South side of South Street
Cemetery between Washington Street and Depew Street).
Saint Mary’s Convent Cemetery 1872 — 2003 The cemetery is located on the north side of the
Chateau Rive development, which in turn is
located at the end of John Street.
POUND RIDGE.
Name Dates Location Notes
Abbott-Scofield ~ Family Burial | 1806 — 1926 West side of Salem Road (Rt.124) just north of its | Colemans Cemetery.
Ground intersection with Highview Road (just north of
the driveway for Address #280).
Ambler Family Burial Ground 1850 — 1897 North side of Pound Ridge Road (Rt.172) between
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Old Corner Road and Major Lockwood Lane.

Ayres Family Burial Ground c.1805 - 1895 East side of Long Ridge Road about 900 feet north
of its intersection with Lower Shad Road.

Bishop Family Burial Ground c.1764 - 1871 At the northwest corner of #114 Barnegat Road | Barnegat Road Cemetery.
(west side of the street about 900 feet north of the
Connecticut border).

Brown Family Burial Ground 1822 — 1884 South side of Old Mill River Road about 6/10 mile
east of its intersection with Trinity Pass Road
(adjacent to address #63).

Brown-Cooper  Family  Burial | 1833 — 1875 North side of Eastwoods Road about half a mile

Ground west of its intersection with Old Church Lane
(adjacent to the driveway of #140 Eastwoods
Road).

Burial Hill Cemetery c.1757 - Present Northwest corner of the intersection of | Murphy’s Corner Cemetery,
Westchester Avenue (Rt.137) and West Lane; the | Pound Ridge Cemetery.
cemetery entrance is on the north side of West
Lane about 350 feet west of Rt.137.

Dantown Cemetery 1797 - 1865 Southwest corner of the intersection of Trinity | Pound Ridge Methodist Church
Pass Road and Rolling Meadow Lane. Cemetery.

Hobby-Peck Family Burial | 1826 — 1895 Formerly on the north side of Stone Hill Road | Removed to the Bedford Union

Ground about 500 feet east of Deerfield Road and 150 feet | Cemetery (Lot 99) in 1922/23.
east of the driveway for #310 Stone Hill Road.

Hoyt Family Burial Ground 1825 - 1866 South side of Kitchawan Road about 200 feet west
of its intersection with Knapp Road.

Knapp-Bouton = Family  Burial | 1856 — 1999 North side of Kitchawan Road about 450 feet east

Ground of Knapp Road (opposite the Waterbury Family
Burial Ground).

Miller Family Burial Ground 1829 - 2001 East side of Long Ridge Road about 150 feet north
of its intersection with Upper Shad Road.

Sarles Family Burial Ground 1788 — 1997 East side of Long Ridge Road about 1/10 mile
north of its intersection with Waring Road.

Scofield-Green  Family  Burial | ¢.1775 - 1883 on the southern edge of the Ward Pound Ridge

Ground

Reservation between Stone Hill Road and Old
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Stone Hill Road. Contact the Ward Pound Ridge
Reservation for information regarding access.

Scofield-Hoyt Burial

Ground

Family

1775 - 1908

On the property of #97 Upper Shad Road (north
side of the street about 600 feet west of its
intersection with High Ridge Road [Rt. 137]). The
cemetery actually consists of two separate clusters
of graves.

Silas Brown Plot

Pre-1829 - 1860

East side of Old Mill River Road about 350 feet
northwest of its intersection with Old Church
Lane.

Waterbury Family Burial Ground | 1832 — 1855 South side of Kitchawan Road about 450 feet west

of Knapp Road (directly opposite the Knapp-

Barhite Family Burial Ground).
Wood-Waterbury Family Burial | c.1827 - 1886 South side of Upper Shad Road about 3/10 mile
Ground west of its intersection with Lower Shad Road.
RYE CITY.
Name Dates Location Notes
African Cemetery 1860 — 1864 Bordered by the New England Thruway on the

east and south and the Greenwood Union
Cemetery on the west and north; it may be
accessed by following Cemetery Road south for Y4
mile from its intersection with North Street.

Blind Brook Burial Ground

c.1722 — ¢.1931

East side of Milton Road about 600 feet south of
Playland Parkway.

City of Rye Cemetery, Milton
Cemetery, Old Rye Cemetery,

Rye Public Cemetery.
Budd Family Burial Ground Early 18% century | Atan unknown part of Hen Island.
Christ’s Church Cemetery 1837 — Present South side of North Street between Locust | Adjoins greenwood  Union
Avenue and Theodore Fremd Avenue. Cemetery.

Christ’'s Church Rectors’
Ground

Burial

1758 - 1837

Formerly near the present intersection of Walnut
Street and Orchard Avenue.

Removed to the Christ Church
Cemetery (Lots 5 and 6) in 1893

Greenwood Union Cemetery

1855 — Present

South side of North Street between Locust
Avenue and Theodore Fremd Avenue.

Adjoins Christ’s Church
Cemetery.

Hart Family Burial Ground

1826 — 1856

Surrounded by private property off of Norman
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Drive.

Jay Family Cemetery

1805 — Present

Within the Marshlands Sanctuary near the eastern
border of the reservation. The first 350 feet of the
Marshlands Sanctuary entrance road coincide
with the Jay Cemetery right-of-way. However,
the cemetery as well as the remainder of the right-
of-way are fenced-in and locked. The burial
ground itself is located about 500 feet southeast of
the Sanctuary’s interpretive building.

Miriam Osborn Memorial

Cemetery

1913 — Present

Between the New England Thruway (I-95) and the
New Haven Line of Metro North Railroad. The
cemetery may be accessed by a tunnel which
begins at the southeast corner of the intersection
of Theodore Fremd Avenue and Garver Drive.

Purdy Family Burial Ground c.1768 — 1847 Alongside Blind Brook at the northeast corner of
Disbrow Park.
Rye Presbyterian Churchyard 1834 — 1909 On the lawn of the present 1872 church between

the front door and Parsons Street. There are no

above-ground markers.

Saint Mary’s Cemetery

1870 — Present

Northeast corner of the intersection of South
Ridge Street and High Street.

Roman Catholic. Owned by
Our Lady of Mercy Church in
Port Chester.

Theall Family Burial Ground c.1803 — 1855 Formerly in the vicinity of the intersection of the | Removed to the Greenwood
intersection of Boston Post Road (Rt. 1) and Old | Union Cemetery.
Post Road.

RYE TOWN.

Name Dates Location Notes

Brown-Sands = Family = Burial | 1808 — 1906 On the north side of Indian Road at its | Sands-Brown Burying Ground.

Ground intersection with Puritan Drive. The cemetery is

(Port Chester) surrounded by private property.

Brundage Family Burial Ground
(Rye Brook)

Pre-1741 - c.1801

Atop a hill to the west of the Port Chester Middle
School baseball field (just north of Bowman
Avenue).

Originally located in the
baseball field’s outfield; moved
to its present location in 1965.
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Gedney Family Burial Ground | c.1817 —1947 Behind the F.E. Bellows Elementary School. The
(Solomon) cemetery may be accessed by a driveway off of
(Mamaroneck Village) Barry Avenue (east side of the street about 440

feet north of the Boston Post Road). Please note

that only foot access to the cemetery is available

through this driveway.
Griffen-Rogers ~ Family  Burial | 1752 - 1853 The right-of-way to the cemetery begins on the | No tombstones are standing
Ground southern side of Stuart Avenue about 150 feet east | today (2009).
(Mamaroneck Village) of its intersection with South Barry Avenue, and is

now used as a driveway for a number of

neighboring homes. The parcel reserved for the

cemetery is 100 feet square.
Guion Family Burial Ground 1808 — 1908 On the shore of Guion Creek behind 733 and 805
(Mamaroneck Village) Stuart Avenue. It may be accessed by walking

along Guion Creek from the parking lot for the

Continental View Apartments (1035 East Boston

Post Road).
Merritt Family Burial Ground | c.1726 —1847 Formerly on the north side of the intersection of | Removed to the Christ Church
(Lyon’s Point) Traverse Avenue and Westchester Avenues. Cemetery in Rye (Lot 36) in
(Port Chester) 1898.
Merritt Family Burial Ground | 1836 -1914 Formerly located on the west side of North Ridge | Removed to the Greenwood
(Hog Pen Ridge) Street just north of its intersection with West | Union Cemetery (Terrace Acre
(Rye Brook) Ridge Drive. Lots 36-39) in 1930
Merritt-Pine Family Burial | Pre-1753 — 1890 Formerly on the west side of King Street at its | Removed to the Greenwood
Ground intersection with Glenville Street. Union Cemetery (New Addition
(Rye Brook) Section, Lot #13) circa 1907.
Port Chester Presbyterian Church | Pre-1808 — 1863 The Port Chester Presbyterian Church was located | Removed to the Greenwood
Cemetery at the southeast corner of the intersection of Main | Union Cemetery (Vista Acre
(Port Chester) Street and Highland Street. Lots 127 to 133 and 145 to 151)

in 1931

Sniffin Family Burial Ground
(Port Chester)

Pre-1866

Formerly located on the west side of the Boston
Post Road (Rt. 1) about 150 feet west of its
intersection with Olivia Street (B).

Removed to the Greenwood
Union Cemetery (Section A,
Lots 272-273) in 1866.

SCARSDALE.
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Name Dates Location Notes
Griffin-Cornell ~ Family  Burial | ¢.1795 - 1878 Southwest corner of the intersection of Colonial
Ground Road and Continental Road.
Saint James the Less Episcopal | 1847 — Present Southeast corner of the intersection of Crane Road
Church Cemetery and Church Lane.
SOMERS.
Name Dates Location Notes
Green-Frost Family Burial Ground | 1827 — 1907 South side of Lincolndale Road about 30 yards
(Lincolndale) east of its intersection with Lake Road.
Hallock Family Burial Ground c.1841 -1954 About 250 feet south of Route 202 on an old road
(Lincolndale) trace running parallel to the east side of Voris

Drive.
Ivandell Cemetery 1798 — Present The entrance to the Ivandell Cemetery is located | Ivandell Cemetery was

(Somers)

on the north side of Somerstown Road about Y4
mile east of Somers Road (Rt. 202) and 1/10 mile
west of Purdys Road (Rt. 116).

incorporated in 1867. The older
part of the cemetery was a
public cemetery as well as the
burial ground of the Union
Meeting House.

Lent Family Burial Ground 1829 - 1880 Formerly situated on the old Lent estate, which in
(Granite Springs) turn was located on the west side of Tomahawk
Street between Granite Springs Road and Koegel
Park.
Mount Zion Methodist Church | 1797 - 1959 On the east side of Primrose Street about 400 feet
Cemetery south of its intersection with Primrose Drive and
the entrance road to Reis Park.
Nelson Farm Burial Ground 1807 - 1850 Formerly located about 1,200 feet southeast of the | Removed to the Mount Zion

(Whitehall Corners)

intersection of Woods Bridge Road (Rt. 35) and
Route 100.

Methodist Church Cemetery
(Plots 21 and 22) in 1903.

Saint Joseph’s Cemetery
(Somers)

1893 — Present

North side of Route 202 about 350 feet west of its
intersection with Route 116 (adjacent to the east
side of the Ivandell Cemetery).

Roman Catholic.

Todd Family Burial Ground
(Whitehall Corners)

1814 - 1897

West side of Somerstown Road about 250 feet
south of its intersection with Primrose Street.
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Tomahawk Chapel Cemetery 1837 - 1977 West side of Tomahawk Street between Green | Baldwin Place Cemetery, Hope
(Baldwin Place) Tree Road and Koegel Park. Methodist Church Cemetery,
United  Methodist ~ Church
Cemetery.
Tompkins Family Burial Ground c.1800 - 1877 The cemetery is located on the eastern portion of | No tombstones are standing
(Baldwin Place) #5 Supple Way between the house and the stream. | today (2009).
Warren Family Burial Ground 1815 - 1893 Northeast corner of the intersection of Warren
Street and Green Briar Drive.
WHITE PLAINS.
Name Dates Location Notes
Dick Family Burial Ground 1798 — 1854 Formerly located on the south side of Westchester | Removed to the White Plains
Avenue between Meadowbrook Road and Bryant | Rural Cemetery (Lots 1119 and
Avenue. 1120) in the early 20t century.
Foster-Buckhout Family Burial | ¢.1820 - 1948 West side of Hall Avenue about 4/10 mile north of
Ground its intersection with Woodale Place.
Grace Episcopal Church Cemetery | 1824 — 1891 Formerly located on the west side of South | Removed to the White Plains
Broadway between East Post Road and Lyon | Rural Cemetery (southwest
Place portion of the cemetery about
150 feet north of the Cemetery
Road entrance) in May, 1963.
Harriott-Leonard Family Burial | ¢.1815 - 1850 East side of West Street between Whitewood
Ground Road and Windward Avenue.
Hatfield Family Burial Ground c.1724 - 1853 Formerly at the southeast corner of the Grace | Removed to the White Plains
Episcopal Church Cemetery. Rural Cemetery (southwest
portion of the cemetery about
150 feet north of the Cemetery
Road entrance) in May, 1963.
Purdy Family Burial Ground 1760 — 1889 West side of Mamaroneck Avenue, opposite its
intersection with Manor Avenue.
White Plains Methodist Church | 1795 — 1882 Southeast corner of the White Plains Rural | The old church building is now

Cemetery

Cemetery.

the  White
Cemetery office.

Plains Rural
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White Plains Presbyterian Church
Cemetery

1709 - early 20t
century

Southeast corner of North Broadway and Park
Avenue.

White Plains Rural Cemetery

1855 - Present

Northwest corner of the intersection of North
Broadway (Rt.22) and Cemetery Road.

YONKERS.

Name Dates Location Notes

Asbury Methodist Church | 1800 - 1972 167 Scarsdale Road (west side of the street

Cemetery (Crestwood) between Park View Avenue and Underhill Street).

Congregation People of | 1899 — 1969 Formerly located on the grounds of the Stew | In 1989 to make way for the

Righteousness Cemetery

Leonard’s shopping center.
accessed on its west side by a road which ran
between the present Stew Leonard Drive and
Austin Avenue.

The cemetery was

Today, the cemetery site is
marked by a monument on the west side of the
Costco parking lot about 350 feet north of Stew
Leonard Drive.

construction of the Stew

shopping
the
were

center.
identified
claimed by

Leonard’s
Twenty  of
removals
family members and reburied in
the Sharon Gardens Cemetery in
Mount Pleasant, Mount Hope
Cemetery in Greenburgh, and a
cemetery in Moshav Merchavia,
Israel.
four were re-interred at the
Eretz HaChaim Cemetery in
Israel

The remaining seventy

Oakland Cemetery

1867 — Present

Northeast corner of the intersection of the Saw
Mill River Road (Rt. 9A) and Ashburton Avenue.
The cemetery entrance is located on the east side
of the Saw Mill River Road at that intersection.

Known as the  Yonkers
Cemetery from 1867 to 1882.

Rich Family Burial Ground
(Cross County)

18th
1881

Century -

Northeast corner of the Sherwood Park Cemetery.

Sacred Heart Friars” Cemetery

1891 — Present

West side of Voss Avenue about 200 feet south of
its intersection with Shonnard Place.

Saint John’s Cemetery

1783 — Present

East side of the Saw Mill River Road (Rt.9A) about
1000 feet north of its intersection with Ashburton
Avenue (adjoining the north side of Oakwood
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Cemetery).
through the Oakwood Cemetery.

The burial ground is best accessed

Saint John’s Episcopal Church
Cemetery (Crestwood)

1800 — Present

Northwest corner of the intersection of Underhill
Street and Bradford Boulevard.

Saint Joseph’s Cemetery

1877 — Present

South side of Tompkins Avenue about 450 feet
west of Nepperhan Avenue.

Roman Catholic.

Saint Mary’s Cemetery

1855 — Present

Both sides of Sprain Road about 1,200 feet north
of its intersection with Tuckahoe Road

Roman Catholic.

Sherwood Park Cemetery 1895 — Present West side of Bronx River Road between Reyer | Congregation Sons of
(Cross County) Avenue and Charles Place. Righteousness Cemetery.
Tuckahoe Road Burying Ground c.1760 — c.1825 Formerly located at the northeast corner of the | Removed to Saint John's

intersection of the Saw Mill River and Tuckahoe
Roads.

Cemetery in 1882.

YORKTOWN.

Name

Dates

Location

Notes

Amawalk Friends Meeting House
Cemetery

c.1766 — late 20t
century

The entrance to the Amawalk Friends Meeting
House Cemetery is on the west side of Quaker
Church Road about four-tenths of a mile north of
its intersection with Route 202.

Amawalk Hill Cemetery

1882 — Present

The entrance to the Amawalk Hill Cemetery is
about 150 yards south of the Amawalk Friends
Meeting House.

Brown Family Burial Ground
(Yorktown Heights)

1817 — 1843

At the northwest corner of the grounds of 1536
Hanover Street (west side of the road about 360
feet south of its intersection with Montross Road).

Carpenter Side Hill Cemetery

1863 — Present

On the west side of Quaker Church Road at the
north end of the Amawalk Friends Meeting
House property. There is no physical division
the Carpenter the
Amawalk Hill Cemetery.

between cemetery and

East Yard Cemetery

1806 — Present

East side of Granite Springs Road about 1400 feet
north of its intersection with Route 202.
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Flewwellin Family Burial Ground

1828 — 1904

Formerly located in the northeast portion of the
Pines Bridge Methodist Church Cemetery.

Removed to the Amawalk Hill
Cemetery (Plots 85, 87, and 104)
in 1904.

Gerow Family Burial Ground

Pre-1839 — 1858

East side of Illington Road about 150 feet south of
its intersection with Estates Drive.

Hyatt Burying Ground c.1759 — 1825 On the east side of the Old Yorktown Road
(Shrub Oak) (Rt.132) about 400 feet south of its intersection
with Strang Boulevard.
Hyatt Family Burial Ground 1836 — 1956 Located in the northwest corner of the old Shrub
(Shrub Oak) Oak Methodist Cemetery.
Loyola Seminary Cemetery 1954 - 1976 Near the southeast corner of the Phoenix | A cemetery for Roman Catholic
(Shrub Oak) Academy property (3151 Stoney Street) about 200 | priests and brothers of the
feet west of Stoney Street and 150 feet north of the | Society of Jesus (Jesuits).
school’s southern entrance road. Please note that
the cemetery is surrounded by private property.
Contact the Phoenix Academy regarding
permission to visit.
Lyon Family Burial Ground 1821 - 1893 North side of Kitchawan Road (Rt.134) about 1000
feet west of its intersection with Pinesbridge
Road.
Pines Bridge Methodist Church | 1854 — 1904 Formerly located at the northern end of Pines | The interments in the Pines
Cemetery Bridge. Bridge  Methodist =~ Church
Cemetery = were  primarily
removed to the Amawalk Hill
Cemetery, although it appears
that some were removed to the
Buxton Cemetery in Bedford.
Purdy Family Burial Ground and | 1842 —¢.1888 The remnants of the burial ground and vault are

Vault

located on the grounds of the Mohansic Golf
Course (1500 Baldwin Road) at the far end of the
driving range almost directly south of the ball
machine shack. As is The cemetery is located on
the north side of an old road trace and is bisected
by a large wooden fence.
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Shrub Oak Methodist Church

1794 — 1996 (Old)

The old Methodist cemetery is located on the west

Cemetery 1881 - Present | side of East Main Street about 100 yards south of

(Shrub Oak) (New) its intersection with New Road. The new
Methodist cemetery is located behind Centenary
Methodist Church, which in turn is located across
East Main Street from the old cemetery.

Tompkins Family Burial Ground 1843 - 1876 West side of Baldwin Road about 90 yards north

of its intersection with Baptist Church Road
(adjacent to Address #1250 and opposite the
driveway for Address #1261).

Yorktown Community Church | 1766 — Present South side of Baptist Church Road about 200 feet | Yorktown  Baptist = Church
Cemetery west of its intersection with Hunterbrook Road. Cemetery.

Yorktown Heights Friends | 1834 — 1897 Formerly on the south side of the property | Removed primarily to the
Meeting House Cemetery presently occupied by the Calvary Bible Church | southwest portion of the
(Yorktown Heights) (northwest corner of the intersection of Hanover | Amawalk  Friends Meeting

Street and Harwood Place).

House in the early 20t century.

Yorktown Presbyterian Church
Cemetery

¢.1739 — Present

Northwest corner of the intersection of Compond
Road (Rt.202) and Old Yorktown Road
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